
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
TWENTY-SEVENTH SESSION 

Official Records 

Chairman: Mr. Motoo OGISO (Japan). 

In the absence of the Chairman, Mr. Cleland 
(Ghana), Vice-Chairman, took the Chair. 

AGENDA ITEM 83 

United Nations salary system: report of the Special Com­
mittee for the Review of the United Nations Salary 
System (continued) (for the documentation, see 1550th 
meeting) 

1. Mr. P ASHKEVICH (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) considered that the Special Committee for 
the Review of the United Nations Salary System had 
performed extremely useful work. It made recommen­
dations on such important questions as the increase 
in United Nations salaries by 15 per cent above those 
paid by the United States federal civil service. Some 
of the conclusions and recommendations of the Special 
Committee might well be implemented immediately; 
others required further elaboration. Because of the 
wide range of questions with which it had to cope, 
the Special Committee had been understandably pre­
vented by lack of time from resolving all the issues. 
Nevertheless, it had conducted its work very 
rationally, concentrating on certain key questions relat­
ing to the salary system, such as the base salary scale 
of the Professional category and above and the system 
of post adjustments. The solution of those two issues 
alone would eliminate many of the difficulties relating 
to the salary system. The Special Committee had con­
firmed that the staff of a common international civil 
service, as defined in the Charter, should be paid 
according to a common scale, and that such a scale 
should be established on the basis of the corresponding 
national practice in the United States federal civil ser­
vice, so as to ensure the application of an outside stand­
ard of comparison in order to justify changes. His 
delegation was prepared to endorse that view in the 
absence of a better system. The most complex question 
was the correct correlation between the emoluments 
of the United Nations staff and those of the United 
States federal civil service. The Special Committee 
recommended that the level of emoluments (consisting 
of base salary, post adjustment and allowances for 
dependants) which prevailed at Headquarters should 
not exceed the net salary of the equivalent United 
States federal civil service by more than 15 per cent 
-that amount being an adequate compensation for 
expatriation. His delegation considered that such an 
amount was adequate, especially in view of the installa­
tion grant and other allowances received by expatriates 
on their arrival. 

495 

AFTH COMMITTEE, 155lst 
MEETING 

Wednesday, 13 December 1972, 
at 8.30 p.m. 

NEW YORK 

2. The Special Committee's recommendation that 
there should be no distinction between the basic salary 
of expatriates and non-expatriates was perhaps correct: 
it was clear that expatriates in New York were attracted 
by the normal levels of United States civil service 
salaries, which in any case were to be increased by 
15 per cent. It was also logical that, although non­
expatriates at levels P-1 to P-5 entering service with 
the United Nations in many cases came from a civil 
service with the highest salaries, their salaries in their 
former posts were not higher than those they received 
in the United Nations. An additional increase in the 
salaries of non-expatriates by 15 per cent would make 
service with the United Nations attractive. 

3. For both expatriates and non-expatriates, a single 
principle would operate-equal pay for equal work. 
As the Special Committee pointed out, both types of 
staff received allowances and benefits which together 
amounted to 25 per cent of the total payroll. 

4. Turning to the quesLion of post adjustments, he 
said that the system seemed on the whole to be justified; 
in its practical application, however, there wt:re a 
whole series of anomalies. Firstly, certain statistical 
formulae were applied which, without the correspond­
ing additional analytical basis, led in some cases to 
the establishment of artificially high levels of post 
adjustment. Secondly, the statistical services of the 
Secretariat responsible for calculating post adjustments 
did not use a direct method of comparison of the cost 
of living, but rather a system of double calculation. 
For example, in calculating the cost of living of staff 
employed at Bangkok, that city was first compared 
with New York and the post adjustment thus obtained 
was revised on the basis of data relating to Geneva. 
Such a double operation undoubtedly raised the level 
of post adjustment. Thirdly, the statistical services 
employed methods of collecting data on the cost of 
living which were not entirely acceptable: the data were 
collected by agents who frequently had no practical 
experience or specialized knowledge and were 
recruited by the resident representatives of UNDP, 
who co-ordinated their work. He found it quite surpris­
ing that United Nations staff members themselves 
should be allowed to carry out cost-of-living compari­
sons which had a direct bearing on their own salaries. 
Furthermore, his delegation could not understand the 
reason for the transfer in 1956 of the base city from 
New York to Geneva, when all the elements of the 
post adjustment system operated as before. In all prob­
ability, the answer lay in what had happened to the 
basic scale-it had been applied to Geneva without 
any substantial changes, but the cost of living there 
at that time was 19 per cent lower than in New York. 

A/C .5/SR.I551 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



496 General Assembly-Twenty-seventh Session-Fifth Committee 

At the same time, New York lh.ad automatically been 
reclassified to a class-4 post adjustment. 

5. His delegation had deliberately given more atten­
tion to the post adjustment system, because it felt that 
that system deserved greater criticism than did the 
Noblemaire formula, and that its drawbacks had signifi­
cantly contributed to the anomalies in the salaries of 
international staff members. 

6. The documents before the Committee reflected the 
serious deficiencies of the United Nations salary 
system. Some of those deficiencies were obvious, and 
did not call for further research. In his delegation's 
view, efforts must be made at the earliest opportunity 
to put an end to comparisons in the cost of living in 
different cities via a third city; such comparisons should 
be carried out on a direct basis, since the use of a 
third city as an intermediate stage of comparison usu­
ally led to a rise in the level of post adjustment. When 
Geneva was used as the base c:ity in calculating salary 
scales, data on the cost ofliving used in the calculation 
should relate to Geneva. When New York was taken 
as the base city, all comparisons must be carried out 
using that city as a base, without intermediate compari­
sons using data from Geneva. 

7. Furthermore, the statistic:al services responsible 
for comparative studies on the: cost of living-in other 
words, the competent organizational units of the ILO 
and the United Nations Statistical Office-should be 
unified. That would contributt: to a more rational utili­
zation of available staff and a harmonious functioning 
of the salary system within tht: United Nations family. 
His delegation also considered that staff members 
should not take part in the collection of data for com­
parative cost-of-living studies which had a direct bear­
ing on their own salaries. 

8. His delegation fully endorsed the Special Commit­
tee's proposal for the establishment of an intergovern­
mental commission. Such a commission would need 
to formulate a plan for classifying the United Nations 
Secretariat staff, and to work out exhaustive criteria 
for the comparison of functions in the Secretariat with 
those in the United States federal civil service. The 
satisfactory solution of those basic questions would 
be a starting point for further improvement in the salary 
system. 

9. His delegation stressed that the proposed 
intergovernmental body should be established on the 
basis of the recommendations put forward by the Spe­
cial Committee. Much expenditure had already been 
incurred by the Special Committee, and it would be 
highly inadvisable for the new body to begin its work 
from scratch. Its expenditure should therefore be lower 
than that incurred by the Special Committee. 

10. In conclusion, his delegation regretted that the 
Fifth Committee had not considered the more impor­
tant recommendations of the Special Committee, or 
taken the necessary decisions on them. Those recom­
mendations were extremely important because ques­
tions relating to the salary system would invariably 
arise in the future. 

11. His delegation understood that an improvemt:nt 
in the salaries of United Nations staff members would 
in no way infringe their basic rights and privileges, 
which were completely protected by the recommenda­
tion for a 15 per cent increase in the net salary level 
as compared with that prevailing in the United States 
federal civil service. 

12. Mr. F AROOQ (Pakistan) said that he would. 
restrict his comments to draft resolution A/C.5/L.l099 
and to points raised by previous speakers, particularly 
the representative of Ghana, in connexion with setting 
up the proposed international civil service commission. 

13. Commenting first on the suggestion made by the 
representative of Hungary at the previous meeting that 
the Special Committee's report (A/8728 and Corr.1) 
should be kept on the agenda of the twenty-eighth ses­
sion to enable members to discuss it in greater detail, 
he said that his delegation was not sure whether a 
full discussion on that voluminous report would be 
helpful. Furthermore, while he had no wish to belilttle 
the valuable contribution made by the Special Com­
mittee, he felt that, even in 1973, the Fifth Committee 
might not have time to consider the report in detail. 
Consequently, the report should be referred to the pro­
posed commission, which would be an expert body 
competent to decide on questions left unanswered by 
the Special Committee. 

14. The main question before the Committee was the 
establishment of the international civil service commis­
sion. One school of thought held that it should be an 
intergovernmental body, while the other felt that an 
expert body would be preferable. In his delegation's 
view, the Commission should be an expert body whose 
members should be selected on the basis of their per­
sonal experience and qualifications. He stressed that, 
since the Special Committee was an intergovernmental 
body and the subject-matter was highly complex, the 
recommendations made by that Committee should be 
considered at the expert level. 

15. Commenting on the idea that Member Govt:rn­
ments should be involved in the selection of the ffilem­
bers of the commission, he remarked that the procedure 
suggested by the Advisory Committee on Administra­
tive and Budgetary Questions and the Secretary­
General, as well as by ICSAB, ensured that exp,erts 
of high standing would be selected and would be su~ject 
to approval by the General Assembly. The recommen­
dations of the commission itself would also be su~ject 
to intergovernmental approval, since it would be 
responsible to the General Assembly. 

16. As the representative ofthe United Kingdom had 
said, the common system was now at a turning point 
in its history: the decision to be taken would either 
streamline and strengthen the common system, or 
undermine it. That decision required the confidence 
of all the parties concerned. In his delegation's vi,ew, 
the common system symbolized the universal approach 
in regard to the employment of international civil ser­
vants consistent with the requirements of Article 101 
of the Charter. The standards required by the United 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



155lst meeting-13 December 1972 497 

Nations Secretariat were not comparable to those in 
national civil services. The President of FICSA had 
drawn attention to the disadvantages of employment 
in the international civil service; monetary benefits 
were no compensation for the loss of cultural values 
and alienation from one's heritage. The Secretariat 
should be paid well if it was to be really efficient. 
The national civil services had certain other advan­
tages, such as better opportunities for promotion and 
possibly higher rates of pension; and above all, there 
was security of service, since the staff of national ser­
vices were open to less criticism, and did not live in 
the constant apprehension created by the financial 
situation of the United Nations. The common system 
should be strengthened for yet another reason: as had 
been emphasized at the UNIT AR Conference on the 
future of the United Nations Secretariat held in May 
1972, there should be greater mobility of staff through­
out the United Nations system as a means of improving 
career development; and greater mobility demanded 
an improvement in the common salary system. 

17. Turning to draft resolution A/C.5/L.1099, he 
thanked the sponsors for their initiative. His delegation 
agreed with the provisions of the draft, but felt that 
the sponsors should have included a word of apprecia­
tion for the valuable work done by ICSAB over the 
years, particularly as the adoption of the draft resolu­
tion would entail the automatic dissolution of that body 
when the new commission was established. 

18. As to the operative part of the draft resolution, 
his delegation was inclined to support the amendment 
submitted by India (1550th meeting) to paragraph 3 re­
lating to comments by the Advisory Committee. How­
ever, he wished to insert, after the words "deem neces­
sary" in paragraph 3, the words "including consulta­
tions with the representatives of the staff'. The same 
words should also be inserted in paragraph 4, after the 
words ''appropriate consultations''. 

19. While agreeing with the recommendations of the 
Advisory Committee in paragraphs 13 and 17 of its 
report (A/8914), dS well as with the recommendations 
of ICSAB (A/8728 and Add.l) and the Secretary­
General's proposal regarding the new commission 
(A/8839/Add.l), his delegation endorsed the points 
raised by the representative of Ghana (1550th meeting). 
The commission should be composed of 13 highly qual­
ified members who would enjoy a status commensurate 
with their functions in order to ensure that they were 
absolutely independent. In the selection of the commis­
sioners, the principle 0f rotation should be applied 
scrupulously to er.surc: that experts were of as many 
nationalities as rossible; furthermore, a two-year 
tenure seemed rtoasonable. His delegation was not in 
favour of a permanent chairman, and would suggest 
a more flexible procedure whereby the chairman would 
be selected by the commission itself every year and 
would be eligible for re-election if the members of the 
commission so desired. Although the main reason for 
having a permanent chairman might be for purposes 
of continuity, that matter should be for the commission 
itself to decide. It was also important to ensure geo­
graphical balance in the composition of the commis­
sion. 

20. His delegation would vote in favour of draft 
resolution A/C.5/L.1®9 and would be glad to become 
one of its sponsors. 

21. Mr. OFER (Israel) said it was his delegation's 
view that the report of the Special Committee clearly 
indicated that it had made a major effort in a relatively 
short time to carry out its assigned task. The mass 
of information assembled and the analysis of the prob­
lems encountered in the administration of the United 
Nations common system bore testimony to the Special 
Committee's arduous labours. Nevertheless, it was 
also clear from the report that the Special Committee 
had not been able to complete its task. As a result, 
the General Assembly could not take action at the cur­
rent session on the substance of the report. 

22. An examination of the report indicated that the 
procedures followed by the Special Committee were 
not in all cases in conformity with established United 
Nations traditions. Firstly, it was inherent in the Char­
ter that, in matters of administration, close co­
operation between the chief administrative officer and 
the organs established by the General Assembly was 
an essential prerequisite for workable solutions; that 
elementary principle should be reflected at future 
stages in the salary review. Secondly, the United 
Nations common system comprised organizations each 
of which had its own constitution and its own 
intergovernmental governing body. Although the 
specialized agencies and IAEA had concluded agree­
ments with the United Nations, they were autonomous 
entities, and an effective review of the common salary 
system therefore required full consultation with them. 
Thirdly, it was now universally recognized that good 
management demanded full consultation with the 
employees in matters affecting them. That should be 
an indispensable part of any resumed salary review. 

23. In the light of those concJ:usions, his delegation 
attached special importance to the manner in which 
the next stage of the review was to be conducted. It 
agreed with the recommendations of the Advisory 
Committee that the international civil service commis­
sion should be established with effect from I January 
1974. While recognizing the difficulties that the pro­
posals put forward by the Secretary-General and the 
Advisory Committee were designed to overcome 
regarding the size of the commission, his delegation 
believed that the scope of the work envisaged war­
ranted one full-time chairman and no more than a few 
part-time members to be convened for the purpose 
of considering broad issues of policy and adopting pro­
posals to be submitted to the General Assembly. 

24. His· delegation expected that the Secretary­
General in his report to the General Assembly at its 
twenty-eighth session would set out detailed provisions 
regarding the composition, method of appointment, 
functions and working procedures of the commission. 
In order to avoid some of the procedural difficulties 
that had attended the work of the Special Committee, 
such a statute should include: firstly, precisely defined 
terms of reference couched in language applicable to 
the administrative system of the United Nations; sec-

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



498 Gene:ral Assembly-Twenty-seventh Session-Fifth Committee 

ondly, rules relating to the consultative process, with 
a clear definition of the entities to be consulted and 
the level at which such consultations would take place, 
with due regard to the right to be consulted in all cases. 

25. His delegation also hopl;!d that, after the commis­
sion's scope of work and authority had been defined, 
it would be possible to determine the order of priorities 
in the exercise of its functions, with special attention 
to the procedure by which the commission would take 
up any given question, eitht~r on its own initiative or 
on that of others. Referenc<~ should also be made to 
the extent, if -any, to which the commission should 
be authorized to draw on outside expertise. Equally, 
it would be useful to define the obligations of the 
administrations in the United Nations family to furnish 
special studies which the commission might request, 
particularly in view of the possible financial implica­
tions. 

26. His delegation would support any draft resolution 
which took account of those: objectives. 

27. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) thanked the rep­
resentative oflndonesia for ilrltroducing draft resolution 
A/C.5/L.1099, which the Philippine delegation had 
sponsored. 

28. His delegation was pkased that the discussion 
of the Special Committee's report was being confined 
at the present stage to the establishment of the pro­
posed international civil service commission. It consid­
ered the time-table in paragraph 14 of the Advisory 
Committee's report to be a1:ceptable, and hoped that 
the Secretary-General and other members of ACC 
would submit their recommendations before the start 
of the twenty-eighth session. 

29. His delegation opted for a strong and independent 
commission which would formulate and apply in the 
most rational and judicious manner the principles of 
personnel administration in the common system. 

30. His delegation agreed that the proposed body 
should be composed of 13 members of proved exper­
tise, experience and qualifications, to be appointed by 
the General Assembly, and selected by geographical 
distribution on the following basis: 5 permanent mem­
bers of the Security Council, 2 members from Africa, 
2 from Asia, 2 from Latin America, 1 from the socialist 
countries and 1 from West,ern Europe. If there were 
more than 13 members, the commission might become 
unwieldy and its work might be hampered. As to the 
appointment of the membt~rs, his delegation agreed 
with the outline proposed by the Advisory Committee 
in paragraph 13 of its report. 

31. The commission shoulld be an independent body 
accountable to the General Assembly. It should be 
free from the direct or indirect influence of Govern­
ments of Member States so that it could function 
effectively. His delegation could not agree with the 
Special Committee's recommendation that it should 
be established as a subsidiary organ of the General 
Assembly. 

32. His delegation wished to suggest that, in dn[ting 
a statute for the commission, the Secretary-General 
should consider the possibility of setting up a board 
of examiners in the commission to take charge of the 
competitive examinations for staff recruitment. His 
delegation felt that such a board could consist of three 
full-time commissioners; alternatively, for reasons of 
economy and establishment of responsibility, the Advi­
sory Committee's view that only the chairman should 
be a full-time member was acceptable. 

33. Lastly, until the commission was operational, 
ICSAB should continue to function. 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL IMPLICA­
TIONS OF DRAFT RESOLUTIONS I, IV AND VI 
SUBMITTED BY THE SECOND COMMITTE:E IN 
DOCUMENT A/8901 CONCERNING AGENDA 
ITEM 47* (A/8708/ ADD.23, A/C.S/1487 AND 
CORR.1 AND 2, A/C.S/1491, A/C.S/1492) 

34. The CHAIRMAN welcomed Mr. Strong, 
Secretary-General of the United Nations Conference 
on the Human Environment, and invited the Commit­
tee to consider the question of the administrativ1: and 
financial implications of draft resolutions I, IV and 
VI submitted by the Second Committee concerning 
the United Nations Conference on the Human Environ­
ment (A/8901, para. 72). The statements of the 
Secretary-General on that subject are contained in 
documents A/C.5/1491, A/C.5/1487 and Corr.l and 2 
and A/C.5/1492, respectively. 

35. Mr. RHODES (Chairman of the Advisory Com­
mittee on Administrative and Budgetary Questions), 
introducing the Advisory Committee's report 
(A/8708/Add.23), said he would first take up the impli­
cations of draft resolution IV, which dealt with the 
international machinery established in connexion with 
preserving the human environment. In that resolution, 
the Second Committee recommended the establish­
ment of a small secretariat to serve as a focal point 
for environmental action and co-ordination within the 
United Nations system. As the Advisory Committee 
stated in paragraph 5 of its report, the function of that 
secretariat would not be operational but rather one 
of co-ordination and direction, under the guidance of 
the governing council. It went on to state that the size 
of the secretariat could not be considered in isolation 
from the likely resources to be made available from 
the environment fund, which the secretariat would 
administer. The Secretary-General envisaged that con­
tributions to the fund might amount to some $10 million 
in 1973, rising to some $30 million annually by 1977, 
and he estimated that, in 1973, about a dozen posts 
financed from the fund would be added to the environ­
ment secretariat. 

36. I~ para~aphs 6 and 7 of its report, the Advisory 
Committee pomted out that the proposed manning table 
showed a heavy concentration of posts at the :senior 
levels. It recognized that the nature and scope of the 
responsibilities of the new secretariat were such as 

* United Nations Conference on the Human Environment: report 
of the Secretary-General. 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



to justify an abnormally b•rg:~ :nunh:1 u, ·.,.n ;·. 
but, even so. it had been cuncer ned '" ·• l •..: ,,, .. , ··: 

for 2 posts at tht: f>.SSJ~t':lnt ::H:;.:,·,·t.-:" ·.• ··· ·< ... , 
However, the .Secrel:lrv-Gene;·:d h,,,; g1 '" " : · ·" 
ance that the envirunrneHt ~-ecl'\ctctnd •.... ~~,,i,: •t .. ,,, 

ficiently distinctive to cns,re t11at !he.; 'C•' •:; ;! d•. 
2 posts would ntH havt rep:: l cu::o-,1•. ,, .. m '(1. •· ~;., 

of the Organization On that uw.icr ~i;:P ' ·:: " 

sory Committee did not c•hJcct w the !:1 ',,, ·' ,, ; ' ·1 • 

table, and had confir·ed it<>eif Hl PclLo,;·· it' 

and 12 of its report to rfcomr.,endm~~ •:. 
economies. If accepted, i1 s r:~c:nnrn,· ··' ;r ,, .• 

as stated in paragraph ·, 3. 1 ,;,_!wx t\·.c : . 1. , 

cialimplication~in i'n~h\'~):~7.-:iK:.,iu\ '' · 

37. t-Ie pointed out th~:i ~he i~gu.d , 1 
those for 19'3 the fi1:''· Jf .. H •'-t .;,; 
<1nd that in :t full 1.e:•: ' 1

1e ,,:.; 

higher. ahout '\;2 2 milhrm. hhn:-.1 .. 
there would be new ,\;:cumm•)d,,,..,, .. ,,.· 
Secretary-General s(lo·Jld ,:np~i,:r.:: 'I·· 
constructing a new hui!J1n~ 1n :-.-,.i, '· 
the matter 1o the Gc<~er.d r\~.-, '~'~''', .,: ,. 
seSS!Oll. 

· .. --~ ' ' 

L; 

38. With regard tu lir<1J: ,·esninl.1•1n \ 1 ;., rl~.· ,,. 
Committee felt that lB.R.O and th· D<;;;p:,: · · .. ,, 
Economic and Social A tTair:: should h;:., ,_. '! ', · .. , 

expertise to carry out the stlldy calkiJ :r ''·"· ,,_, · 
no additional appropriatic'P.'> W1Htld h· ,,,,1,,,.,: 

39. Finally, It agreed ~:., iih the Sc-:•·-cta; ·. 1, ,,, ••• 

estimate that '!tl(dlOO annuaiiy v,uui.,l ~"· ··· '·'' ·.l 
implement the provision;, 0f drafi rt ,,,i;:1i,_,,, 

40. Mr. ODERO-JOWl (Kenya1 ~Wl·~ .: i!wl 1 ~1<· cwJs,· 
proposals for the environment :;ecret;;;·L\, ·'•1.:!' d ''11c 

est to his delegation not only be-.:aust: !" :1i:· -.[J; h<Hi h.:;.' 
selected as the site for the -.;ecretari,t:.; •;;r ) n:·, :.n: .,. 
the Declaration of the United NatiC'n• •.:··:-l;k: •:.:k;: ::·· 
the Human Environmen1 1 :·cpresentec: L~t f _; ~df.':I''<' 
to reach agreement on new principle: .... f i~·.tc•r,:i!i(·,'<tl 
conduct and concerted action for the ;-ff, -:· ', :, ,,.,,HJ;rg~· 

ment of world resources. Following·'!'' •:· '"' 1k 
Secretary-Generals misslGn to N:•!•-oh I • ,;,, ,,,. ,.._. 

modalities of the establishment <)f th; '···' :·.-;~:~ •;P. h· 
had been instructed to i'1f:;1 ·m tlv:· ~;, · ·'' \ ( .c nr·; 
that the Kenya Govcrnn·,.;pt ~<Vn'li~• 'J'''; •.h. ··"! :;: 

facilities and concessiom 

41. His Government ""ould pay .''·0 .. ·;· •:,·;,; • : 
rentoflOOmodernotficc,fl•rfi\·e•ye:'t-. :.,.d\Jli-2 i l.•r: 
uary 1973, or until permam:nl: hc<!t..!qi• kl" •lllld 
built, whichever wa" earlier. That n:f:, ,.,,,.., ::.,· i'Jilkr.: 
to $37,500 since the <>ecreti:'.riat wuul,! :·e,,,.: ~-~' .II'J, 

square feet and the cost per ~4u <~: .: k' .: ' ~- :: •. : r 
of such space in Nairobt 1\", ';; 1' _.,' .t. i,; 

the necessary acreage of su:table iaw: ,,;, 
headquarters could be built lt vvo1;k: '" .. ,, : ; ._, 
ference premises U'ltii the r>errnancn\ h:· · · i'J< 

built. The offer natural!\ c11d •v,; ic.i: 
services. It would pm•iid.;· up •1· 'l~< .. :;: · .. , ·nr 
$50,000 for the e.~tablishmeut 1lJ "· 

Nairobi, which amuunl ·,:,~,):;)d b: 

499 

·, 1 .. :,r- '" ·-~··1iated. The mo•Ho:y would be used 
·,.· ,,, .. , t'f\Plent ~1111J fnrnituq~, It would help 

,_ .. r·":,; ... r;r,d housing for st.aff members. It 
'•,, ·q1 ;;·,·· ~naintcw·mce cost of the confer-

.,. ,,·.~:·etmit~.t ofJi..:~s ,mtil tne penna .. 
..,, . ''""'" r<-: ., 1 c:ady lr would consider making 

•... " di\'.'' :.· lhe ~..:on->1r1H.'tion of the permanent 
tt.cr~. dclails wculd be negotiated later 

··'·'· l:• '.
1
-(!' 1.'; \ cr;deJVOUr to provide CCIOCeS'iOn-

f.•.; :·: ., . :dephone and nther comrnunica· 
':h .,,., !1 o,•cuuhl or course grant the usual 

~:··, ,.-.,: ,,r•:••••·.:·~e' rc• the secretariat and staff 
· ,;~-_-, 'h t ~~~ f>l c•visions of the relevant 

.·:·d :· .. J:tut;r::· ·,nvention, to which Kenya was a 
11 · :>·;!,j P•ovide free lo the United Nation<. 

'\ ., 

li .. ;h·'"'~· l·! ·'i,.Si';t the secretariat in co­
·.·. iif1 ; h:· r,.:w.:·rnment of Keny:.< and 

·!, <· •• , as per hap:, not in a position 
, ·, :• · . i;i :w ru;n ~red hy tht~ environment se1> 

·•·.· · ,,, . :-;.·:f.-vls h<~d a r>•oral duty to estab­
,. ! ·.;.;~:·id. w.thel than COlH.;en!:rat­

,1<: .·dqpcd regions. Although 
. ·.>~1\.erned with the recommcnda .. 

'(, r·lH <1·. :'.:< .:i/1487 and COlT.! and 2 and 
x ; .. <": '.:.id '·· . ' 1"tll>f! In qatf and trends, it would 

i r, ... · •·· ~· ·.-,i<r;nne,::rt'NiH'Xceptions.Carefu! 
'r1Clll•tPi1t A/C.5/l487 and Corr.l and 

, . ., ·~'.\:•: ~ 1 'L'1 ,",c~·c :"·:emed to be a conflict between 
;:-,_ n~·eiJ ,,,. :n"\nnum economy and the demands of 
' .. r,·; ,, ;, ~· !".·"'. 1 '.I ·•eeLn:g to reSlllve that conflict, effec--

t"'··, ,_ .. _,;; tu have heen sacrificed .. Moreover, 
nJ.1n;:. ••.: .,~_!l~"n:· .. trati·ve and structural factors within 
''": t !Llf·i ;--.:,~;:~.:ns ";ec,cta~)a1, the special require­
, .. '.:'' ·dl···•·: \u-J r·,;,t befn fully represented. The 
\ : · ·• .;t;c,,,,. ,>r~:~;ence in Nairobi at that time was 
.:_·,' '''"···~~~·~n11y, to regard the task as one 
,q hu · :1~.:; 11 . c: •;,tinf: United Nations finance and per­
,_,.,,,,_ .·'• · l' ::ad bet:n done in paragraph 12 (a) 
'· h~: i:r :: r , • qm·,;twn, was a mistake. It wcould 
! '1 t' :w:·r >:c: ., • i.ii as-;um:.~ that nothing existed and 
,,, •. 1::r' :r '"' ·;., 1.cl1. Finally, the concept of a smali-
,·,Jrt· . :.·L,· ,. ..,h:ch had determined the fund~: to 
h ;o:!,L .:<:-d , , ~.ecretariat staff. had heen inter .. 
r•<(<.::·. '·' :: ·>:i\ ·u~;ieaJ of dynamically in relation to 
th·." ;y-:ng:. :'·2'.:: i;: .• H•·m of the nrw s·~cretariat. H wc,uld 
/1 :<.-;: ;:r:•:>: .: in·~,· ent ~hing if that same concept had 
h>,~n -T;•l ui : · .eqev;,: o•· New Yark, where United 
i" <~ii •. m:· t:: '\1: I<"· v·ere already available. As matters 

• i f ;, · ... ·:'' m:ulcr:uak vrovi,ion h~ld heen m-de 
1: ·' 1 :.·Lt• • ,,,,,_i lhat. wa:-; ilnfortunate. 

tu, ikl_;:; ~" c 1.J.~ ;ep(lrt ofthc Advisory Committee, 
< ,, :1(·!·:'1 tit:,t :•h :-,.,~,1gh ih·~ Advisory Cc•rnmittee felt 

r'·.,:· "m<>'' ···f ·;cn"i' posts provided in the new 
· ,· ;·, c~:·:·:r th<H-; 'V':atlld normally be appro-
:-· 1 ·' '.L?,; ~-iz.c--·ev:cn though they w-ere 

•.•· .'. · ''':'' · _,,. ·l':c doubted whether there were. 
·:· ' · .;;.,_., ;: ,··:::nbe:r of s~1ch posts. Secondly. 

, .. ,,,. .,, '•'··'rr<halthcSecretary-Generalshould 
, .. _, '·' c: :•:,:.:: .. , :11 h1ilrJi1ig up the statiwas unjus·-
:·' '·' 'r'c.· ;, Hd·. ··'<::'!ft~ J'>;J!hhie. the staff should be 
, · , , .• , : " · .• ,- . .,;.c::~ ,.Jf wn,·t ,,f the new secretariat had 
r .• •· ''· 1 ,,,, •,-(·,,·(\ 'nd :o pla .. ::,, >:uch nn inhibition 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



500 General Assembly-Twenty-seventh Session-Fifth Committee 

on recruitment would handicap the new body from 
the very beginning. He would therefore like the Com­
mittee to agree that the new secretariat should have 
the option to expand recruitment during 1974 and 1975 
if necessary. Although the Advisory Committee had 
shown in paragraphs 3, 10, 11 and 12 where economies 
could be made, prudence should be exercised, for the 
over-all disadvantages of reducing the estimates to 
$2 million might outweigh the actual savings made. If 
there was true concern for the environment, it would 
be realized that there was no point in saving money 
if it meant that the secretariat would not be able to 
complete its recruitment in 1973. The original alloca­
tion suggested in document A/C.S/1487 and Corr.1 and 
2 should be left and the secretariat should try to recruit 
staff as rapidly as possible so that it could begin work. 
Finally, although he was not entirely satisfied with allo­
cation of staff, detailed consideration of that question 
could be postponed until the twenty-eighth session. 

44. Mr. RYDBECK (Sweden) said that his delegation 
supported the budgetary proposals contained in docu­
mentA/C.S/1487 and Corr.l and 2 and felt that a reason­
able balance had been stru.:k between the need to 
economize and the need to implement the recommen­
dation.<> of the Stockholm Conference. The decision 
to establish a small, high-level co-ordination unit was, 
he felt, the best. With regard to the Advisory Commit­
tee's recommendation that the staff of the new sec­
retariat should be built up gradually, he agreed with 
the representative of Kenya that that was a misconcep­
tion of what was actually needed. With regard to the 
statement that it would be premature to assume that 
expansion of the staff financed from the regular budget 
would be necessary in 1974 and 1975, he pointed out 
that when the decision had been taken concerning the 
organizational arrangements., it had been decided that 
the new secretariat should be within the United 
Nations. The environment fund was an operational 
fund; it was clear therefore that such an expansion 
would have to be envisaged. Finally, every attempt 
should be made to locate th1:! various United Nations 
units in Nairobi in the same building so that they could 
use the same facilities and c:ommunications services. 
Indeed, that principle should be applied wherever there 
were several United Nations organs in the same place. 
Summing up, he supported the Secretary-General's 
proposal with some reservations. 

45. Mr. WANG Wei-tsai (China) said that his delega­
tion was in favour of the establishment of the new 
secretariat at Nairobi, since: so far there had been an 
unwarranted over-concentration of United Nations 
bodies in the United States of America and Western 
European countries. Consequently, it would support 
the financial expenditure involved in establishing the 
secretariat. 

46. Mr. MSELLE (United Republic of Tanzania) 
agreed with the statement by the representative of 
China. When United Nations bodies dealing with prob­
lems of concern to the developing countries had been 
established in developed countries, the former had had 
confidence that the respective secretariats would deal 
appropriately with their problems. Therefore, he hoped 

that the developed countries would have the same con­
fidence now that the situation was reversed and that 
no decision would be taken to frustrate the establish­
ment at Nairobi of the new secretariat. The financial 
implications of the new venture should be viewed 
within the context of the new policy of restraint 
initiated during the past year. The proposals conta[ned 
in document A/C.S/1487 and Corr.l and 2 had, of 
course, been the subject of much negotiation and com­
promise and, admittedly, over-estimating a budget was 
as bad as under-estimating it. Consequently, if the 
estimates proved to be insufficient, the Secretary­
General of the United Nations Conference on the 
Human Environment could perhaps make further 
recommendations and the Secretary-General of the 
United Nations could then submit supplementary 
estimates to the General Assembly at its twenty-eighth 
session. 

47. The Advisory Committee was only empowered 
to discuss the budget submitted by the Secretary­
General; it could not say it was too meagre. 
Nevertheless, his delegation would not challengt~ the 
Advisory Committee, which based its attitude on cer­
tain assumptions. It assumed, for example, that 
estimated recruitment for a given period would be built 
up gradually over that period and the target figure might 
not even be reached. If, however, all recruitment was 
completed in the first month of the period, the Advisory 
Committee's assumption would be wrong and the 
Secretary-General would be entitled to point that out 
and submit a supplementary estimate. 

48. He supported the suggestion made by the rep­
resentative of Sweden that the Secretary-General 
should explore the possibilities of persuading some of 
the United Nations establishments in Nairobi to share 
premises. The matter had already been discussed by 
the Advisory Committee, CPC and the Economic and 
Social Council. The wording of paragraph 9 o:f the 
Advisory Committee's report (A/8708/Add.23) set~med 
to point in that direction. 

49. He hoped that, in the light of the generous offers 
made by Kenya, which, like his own country was 
neither rich nor developed, other Member States would 
come forward with similar proposals, not only for the 
new environment secretariat but also for other United 
Nations establishments. 

50. Mr. MANI (India) said that, although a number 
of unforeseeable factors were involved, the Secn:tary­
General's budget estimates were realistic and assumed 
the need for the new enterprise to get off to a good 
start. Although the Advisory Committee's report 
criticized the heavy concentration of posts at upper 
levels of the proposed manning table, the new body 
required high-level staff to ensure its effectivene:ss. If 
it was to serve as a focal point for environmental action 
and co-ordination, it would need to keep in touch with 
the specialized agencies; its staff would have to deal 
with top officials in those agencies-a task that required 
knowledge, experience and authority. The level of rep­
resentation was therefore important; that was why the 
manning table contained a sufficient number of senior 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



155lst meeting-13 December 1972 501 

posts to ensure that work would continue once it had 
begun. The Advisory Committee had recognized that 
fact and accepted the manning table. 

51. Despite the fears voiced by the representative 
of Kenya, paragraph 7 of the Advisory Committee's 
report left the door open to requests for additional 
staff at the middle and senior levels in 1974 and 1975. 
If the executive director and the governing council were 
satisfied that additional staff was required and made 
a unanimous recommendation to that effect, the 
Secretary-General would be bound to take note of such 
a recommendation. He was sure that the Advisory 
Committee would take those facts into account and 
support the recruitment of additional staff for later 
years. He agreed with earlier speakers who had felt 
sure the Secretary-General's estimates would be 
approved, despite the fact that the Advisory Committee 
felt that the sum of $87,500 could be saved in respect 
of draft resolution IV. 

52. Having heard the catalogue of facilities offered 
by the Government of Kenya, he felt that the interna­
tional community should do its utmost to match that 
generosity. 

53. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that his delegation could not support 
draft resolution IV. The draft ran counter to the need 
for maximum economy in the use of resources provided 
by Governments of Member States in view of the 
Organization's prevailing financial difficulties. 
Moreover, the figure of 98 posts was far too large. 
Since, as the Advisory Committee had pointed out, 
the work programme for the new body had not yet 
been prepared, and bearing in mind the concentration 
of high-level posts, it was incomprehensible that the 
Committee should decide at the present juncture to 
establish such a large secretariat for environmental pro­
grammes. 

54. A number of delegations had quite rightly drawn 
attention to the excessive concentration of United 
Nations bodies in one place and the consequent need 
to disperse them more widely. The addition of another 
location was by no means a bad idea but he wondered 
why it was not possible to transfer some of the person­
nel from the Secretariat in New York to staff the human 
environment secretariat. Alternatively, some of the 
many experts already available who could work very 
well in the new secretariat could be transferred from 
other places. Paragraph 5 of the Advisory Committee's 
report stated that the main function of the secretariat 
would be co-ordination and direction. The United 
Nations could find enough suitable people to do that 
work without further recruitment. The Soviet delega­
tion would vote against the estimates relating to draft 
resolution IV. 

55. His delegation had no misgivings about draft reso­
lution VI; since there were no additional financial 
implications involved, it would presumably not be put 
to a vote. His delegation would abstain in the voting 
on the estimates relating to draft resolution I. 

56. Mr. BARG (Libyan Arab Republic) said that the 
choice of Nairobi as the location of the headquarters 
of the new environment secretariat meant that the 
Organization was in a position to put into effect the 
principle of universality. He supported wholeheartedly 
the views expressed by the represt:ntative of Kenya, 
particularly the need for speedy recruitment of staff 
in order for the secretariat to be operational at an early 
date. He welcomed the generosity shown by the 
Government of Kenya and hoped that other countries 
would follow its example. His delegation would support 
the appropriations set out in document A/C.S/1487 and 
Corr.l and 2. 

57. Mr. RODRIGUEZ (Cuba) said that his delegatiun 
had made its position clear in the Second Committee. 
It supported and viewed with every sympathy the idea 
of situating the headquarters of the human environment 
secretariat at Nairobi. For reasons of which members 
were well aware and which were cunently being 
resolved, his Government had not taken part in the 
Stockholm Conference. Consequently, without prej­
udice to the content of the draft resolutions whose 
implications were being studied by the Committee, his 
delegation would abstain on those implications if they 
were put to the vote. 

58. Mr. MAMADOU (Mauritania) said it was becom­
ing increasingly evident that the financial difficulties 
of the United Nations only seemed to appear if a 
developing country was chosen as the venue for an 
international conference or as a location for the sec­
retariat of a United Nations body. That had ahvays 
been and would continue to be true. When Kenya was 
selected as the location for the new secretariat, the 
political rather than the financial aspects had heen 
stressed. Kenya was a developing country; the 
developing countries had all supported the idea, which 
was just and equitable. If financial considerations were 
the only ones taken into account, no United Nations 
body or office would ever have left New York. Most 
United Nations units were in the United States or Euro­
pean States because, as developed countries, they 
seemed to be a more natural choice. Conditions in 
the developing countries were felt to be less favourabile. 
That was an attitude that must be overcome. Evr.:rv 
country was a Member and co-operated with goodwiil 
and competence. The Second Committee was taking 
a searching look at the Fifth Committee. If the latter 
rejected a draft resolution adopted by an overwhelming 
majority in the Second Committee, the developing 
countries would learn from that action and would 
understand that they were not really regarded as equal 
Member States but only tolerated in an Organization 
that reduced their importance to a minimum. 

59. Mr. FAROOQ (Pakistan) said that his delegation 
felt that the facilities offered in Nairobi involved con­
siderable sacrifices on the part of the Government of 
Kenya. He expres<>ed his gratitude for the generosity 
of the offer made. 

60. As was usually the case, his delegation supported 
the recommendations of the Advisory Committee, on 
the understanding. however, that if the Secretary-

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



502 

General realized. us the work •Jf th.~ '~'l'';<,.mmcni ,,,:c 
retariatgathered mom•:ntum. th<tt 1he l:~udri<l v;:.r; o1st:!. 

ficient, he would be able to <;<jhrr:il .•:;;pr.knH"t':::' 
estimates to the Advisory C\mmnltiO'f ;;nd r·.'l '~"'!' '• 
~:dequate response £hn·eto. 

61. Mr. OSMAN (E;:,:r[>tl ... xprc~:..::d hi·; ,;.• "~·~: ~:· 
port for the establishnwnt uf ih~ e 1 •.· orn:- · ;! 

retariat headquarters in Kenya. The •.:st;;;b!;.,i'\;r,, ·n ·,·.t 

the secretariat at Nairobi was a ,·eccgr-ition, .f >,;,,· :>~ <L 
ous struggle of the devdopit<1:. <.:o\Jnlr:t.':' it• ,,,ut,;:ipt•·: 
in and conlribute to the welhcn: .:nd .\'\.\I n, if>;, d 
modern world. He bep•.'i'l tl!a·: ti:t· ,,:n:··: ;-•:rd;: ·•c:·'·;lc 
which his delegatHm had suppoi ted 'Jnrc:' :J"i( illv (r •.H:~ 
the outset, would <:lchieve: evt.r) •,ucc:-;•; jj, ti · ! .. n;• 
Hi~ delegation believe(' tha: ther..:: W<E ,;u/b i:·:·:l ,, ,. 
for accommodation iKiw,~en The "'''t::'\;,;,,:cl 
pressed by the Advisory Commllte<~ and th .. : t •.. :':r,. ·, 
the situation to ensure'' su,:~<:ssful ouL:.•Jr.•· ':.· .... .- .. 
gation would, of cour:·;e, vnk in fa~ <J\H ;:f tl··. ·' '· u·: · 
relating to the three tl!aft rc'"idLi•Jih • ::·. . · .. ·: ·' 
Committee. 

62. Mr. FAl.IRA (Pent) smd ttmt h1' .l;:h·;::,,;,.,,, •.~>do. 

recognized evt::rything that had been ,.rHI v .. :.~: .. : ' ~>·: .h 

hy Kenya to ensure ti'.e ~u,ccssfui c.~tab!i• j •. ,,,·q: 
the headquart~n; of th:; nev. Ln!ted ~~:tri.' '· 
Nairobi. Thanks to tht vmrk dcrnc by \.he· . ·. '. r. .. , 

and also by the Govern:m.:n1 ;Jf Kery:1, i,,. ''' :t ,. 

dent that the great imporlarll;::::! 1he :·t<.v. c:'~t!t::·;:. < 
and the work done bv ih S(•(J<:!<i<'",·(ir:uc't.d c:'' 
ensure its success. L 11,;. othe1 deleg::1i1011" i11· t>~ ,:,:, :d 
that it would be po<;sibie t<' re~"- h 111 1 t :'!\'. '' H 1:0.: 

with the Advisnry CornirJi'lee. H(; '>' , .... ·:,)JI"-•·""" ;~u 1 

the majority of d·~lega!.l•m~, fron. tl•c ;~,··v:"••··tl.L 
countries would give c~li thr.: n·,.'l'c:-<.;;u:. 'upr•, ,, '~·' ;•,, 
new venture. His dt·kga!c.un :y,··i.ll.J ~·urw·i;o; ·' r.,,,, 
hearted\v the estimates for ilie lhree d! ,,f! .: 
the Second Committee. 

63. tvh. HAILE ~Eti~i~)p;a) ,,,1id h" c:,·l.:!'·'l( ;u , 
supported tht: proposal to cre:Jte <HI e;t\'''"w~CI'i. :·.c .. · 

retariat at Nairobi. He than!.:ed oh; r nw::d, .. ·, v. :1,, 
had supported the propo:-.ai. parti,~ll!:,r:· \ . .,<:.i,_:: :11'.<: 

('hina, whtcl:, althOtlgh it h~t,J r:u\v rf;·.:qll'. l -:·q 'i··J 

mitted to tak·~ its seal in tlh l)cgztniz.,1ii()'' it tJ ''''~'' 
tently supported the pc~.i1ion cl :L·:· J;·-. dt::: ,,,. 
r~ountries. His delegaliun \\ii!Uld 5U;)pcH: ~iPI' p;,::':;\•,.1: 

to facilitate the e~tabJj,h,;l;:nt .Jf t~ .. ~ "•V r.' 
Nairobi. 

64. Mr. RHODES (C'hairn:u; of t·w •\d•:~•.HY f :•m­
mittee on Administrative :end HlldL~ca·.: Qt;·: ·;r,;J;•-) 
said that he had been rat her ~11rrri .;ed 'Hi•J ,,cr::<:\1 b ': 
saddened by snmt c;f th•:' rc~actions l•.' 1.ht: A•.h !-•.>:·: 
Committee's report. Hl: C•.) 1lld m;r remdr:k· · :m ,;c, 
sion on which the Advi,;ur} CmruY1i::tc.;' b,•,l l~;·. i" '.·h 
an enconraging stan t(> :t pr•:>pU:id.! !'•"rr<.:ul.,rlv i;·· 
of the rathe1 difficult finan;:iai ~.li,n.Jk ~it.· 
tha.t when the mc.n::.lr:~2 '<·hk w·,·~: b,c,r,;: ,:, •·.IJ• .. 

the Advisory C;JlHILt.! i<.:.l i\•.,;,•·:r/ .• :• 1 :•: 

features rtfern:d to :,y ~err :<·i'''c';:LiJ:! ·, c:· 
The Advi,.ory ((;rnmitt~c I! ad agr"cd 1lte• ... ·'·'· ;, · ·. 
for expertist:; there was ; hudy · d :i'f0j•:;r,;h;,. 
in the United Nation'; fa mil , char .,., J\ o:, :: ... ! ·: !: • l · 

pwpmtioo of exprn-;. The intention of the Advi­
. -F:i C;>:rH11iltce Ill pa;agraph 7 of its report 
.~,:;-·~·,,,iAd.L::-,J h<J.fi been to stres~. the need not to 

,.,,,.., .. , .• !tLJ fa:.· ahe:ad df the wurk pr,Jgramme activities 
,,·"] r'l•. \c!Tl(;. '"' hich l·:ctd ·~till to materialize. 

':' 'no: b<k1n:ation stone ·A the new secretariat could 
·, "1 "' hu >'e been bi:d 'It Stockholm. The edifice 

·. ,r p'·h·>ps beginning <tt Nairobi. Despite the 
•! . ·;h i tu1 hC<d been rrude, the intemational com-

' .~. · v ''' .:1iti:11ing a dynamic organization. 

. . lh· i H/\lR.\i.AN .wggeHed that the Committee 
,:,·>~ •. ,1li<'St th(· Rappnrkur to inform the General 

.;:,b~tly thc.t. ~hould it adopt draft reso­
:. ,,f th~~ Second Committee, an additional 

, 1 • · ·' :: 1r: of $2 milJi,;•·J would be required under 
,,. ,,,. :1<11 ,)ftr;e hudgd estimates for 1973. 

t,., ·-1/"\11\.J\1:\-l\: saHJ thal the Secretary-
,· " •i. in; sulernc:nt in document A/C.'i/1492,. had 
·: ,;: , .li · .d ''Ld the C•)St of implementing th·~ provisions 

,., ,, ... ,d,•!~,,·u 'Vi would amount to $20,000 under 
,;h,::'ter '.!1. ofth~· budget estimates for 1973. 

;., : L fhc: Advismy Commitlee had concluded 
:t•.! '" ,jJ,I'I•tnJi :.pprupnation would be required for 

:t• ·. :ggc-:;kd that the Committee should request 
L_.:,.::urt•:Hr tc int(lrm the General Assembly 

'''' :', dt?l. ·;hould it o.dopt draft resolution VI of the 
,e .. ,_ .. q.\ t · d,li•!liltee. f:l) ddditional appropriation would 

,· · ·: , 1,. :' .1 ! P budgd estiiJlates for 1973. 

'',_l.~ 1,} ()'(('t(il-,l,l. 

I·'' i .,,, ; H ' ll.:M .~ N ~aid that the Secretary­
~,, il;': h .. , ~·alt~ll~i:i'l in document A/C.5/1491, had 
' : ···1; ~ .. d ch,,' lite c;;:st of implementing the provisions 

:, .J• ,,~c,,JiUt;vn! wou;d amount to $''6,000 under 
. , ,.I '',· ,,\ llt<: budgef for 1973. !n ib report, the 

.' :- ;· •:: .. :_ )tnJni::ee bad CdllCIIITed with that estimate. 

;·p t 1_t ~dl~6t.~su:~d tL~·:J tht ~~ .. --ornn1itte·e should ~equest 
h, h'.a(•iXlrteu!' to ;r,furm the General Assembly 

J,; . .-.·ti', th,,t. ~l;cl!!id it w\wt Jraft resolution I of the 
,"i,•>n.j Cor,·.mi'\t'e. <ti1 additional appropriation of 
·, ~' ;,,,,, ·.;...,,Eid be req~iired under section IOofthe bud­
:;:-:t (' ·f;))l:j[i:>. fdf 1973. 

, : • , ,' \ ~ ~) 1• f (' 1 ,: ( • r I 

' \1: P\U\fl.lARCHUK(UnionofSovietSocialist 
'·k;;. d.,]i,_··;) ~;,•id tr:at if the appropriations for the 

mt· ,,, ,I' ic·n pfthc pn,vision'. ufthe draft resolutions 
,. i' 1 ·' vmc:. tll'' rkleg•itHm wonld have voted 

• ···•·. i\•l ,_jr;;ft ; .. ",oluliun lV and would have 
•.' .. : : ., i ~-. 1 h;: \'( ;[t: ,.,!1 t be cippropriations for draft 

' ·' 'I,; il· ~· 1. 

l l r PH U U A Y (Argentina) paid a tribute 
· ,;·: :,e nc:w environment sec-

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid



1551st meeting-13 December 1972 503 

retariat, to the Ambassadors of Kenya and Sweden 
and to Member Governments, particularly Kenya and 
Sweden, for the decision taken in the Fifth Committee. 
The new experiment was one of the utmost significance 

for the international community. He was sure it would 
be crowned with success. 

The meeting rose at 11 p.m. 

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
None set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
MigrationNone set by nihal.rashid

nihal.rashid
Sticky Note
Unmarked set by nihal.rashid




